
Sl No Page No. Clause No. & Description Tender Requirement Bidder's Query IGL's Reply

1 60 SOW-  xx

All material, manpower, transportation, supervision, 

reference test and calibration equipment, tools, tackles, test 

fluid, gas cylinders, nitrogen, test manifold and 

contraptions, power, water, logistics and necessary harness 

etc. shall be supplied by you for carrying out the scope of 

work

As  power is in our scope where shall we use it as GD&FD are already powered online? Tender Condition prevail

2 60 SOW-  xxi

However, if IGL feels that recalibration of the instruments 

and devices are not possible without replacement of 

specific spare parts in the same, the said parts would be 

supplied from IGL stock. Installation, wiring and 

calibration/ checking etc will be executed by you without 

any cost to IGL

If any Software updatation is required for GD&FD shall IGL provide? Tender Condition prevail

3 60 SOW-  xxiv

You shall be normally working for the job during IGL 

working hours (9 am to 6 pm) basis including Sundays and 

holidays. In special cases you may be asked to extend your 

working hours & schedule

How many stations shall IGL provide per day for Calibration? Tender Condition prevail

4 60 SOW-  xxiv

You shall be normally working for the job during IGL 

working hours (9 am to 6 pm) basis including Sundays and 

holidays. In special cases you may be asked to extend your 

working hours & schedule

Is there any time limit for completion job as per Schedule? Tender Condition prevail

5

GD:Ametronics (GT4000), Crowcon(nimbus), Detronics 

(IR700, PIR9400), ESP(mS40EE-M-11), 

GASTRon(GIR3000), Honeywell (XCD, Optima+), MEI, 

Sensitron(smart S), Netsafety(SC311A)

6

FD:Ametronics (FLD3300,UVIR), Omni Guard(860-

00100), Detronics (X2200A), ESP(UV/IR, Max3V), 

Honeywell (SS4),  Netsafety(UV/RS-A), 

Pyrotech(20/21),MSA(5UVIR), Sharpeye(20/21),Rose 

mount(UV/IR)

7 60 SOW-  xx

All material, manpower, transportation, supervision, 

reference test and calibration equipment, tools, tackles, test 

fluid, gas cylinders, nitrogen, test manifold and 

contraptions, power, water, logistics and necessary harness 

etc. shall be supplied by you for carrying out the scope of 

work

List of make and model for GD GD:Ametronics (GT4000), Crowcon(nimbus), Detronics 

(IR700, PIR9400), ESP(mS40EE-M-11), 

GASTRon(GIR3000), Honeywell (XCD, Optima+), MEI, 

Sensitron(smart S), Netsafety(SC311A)

8

 List of make and model for FD FD:Ametronics (FLD3300,UVIR), Omni Guard(860-

00100), Detronics (X2200A), ESP(UV/IR, Max3V), 

Honeywell (SS4),  Netsafety(UV/RS-A),Pluto(UV) 

Pyrotech(20/21),MSA(5UVIR), Sharpeye(20/21),Rose 

mount(UV/IR)

9 SOW-  xxi
Type of sensors for LEL. Methane (90-95%)and other Hydrocarbon are used  (IR, 

Catalytic  and IR, UV, UVIR3,5)

Owner: INDRAPRASTHA GAS LTD

REPLY TO BIDDER'S PRE-BID QUERIES

Annual Rate Contract for Calibration of Gas & Flame Detectors installed in CNG Compressors 

BID DOCUMENT NO. IGL/ET2/CP/CC18441

60 SOW-  xxvi

Please Specify Make & model of GD& FD station wise as required for SOR.Quantity & make of detectors may vary during calibration

Page 1 of 2



Sl No Page No. Clause No. & Description Tender Requirement Bidder's Query IGL's Reply

Owner: INDRAPRASTHA GAS LTD

REPLY TO BIDDER'S PRE-BID QUERIES

Annual Rate Contract for Calibration of Gas & Flame Detectors installed in CNG Compressors 

BID DOCUMENT NO. IGL/ET2/CP/CC18441

10 SOW-  xxiv Site location and its details  Tender Condition prevail
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